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December 11, 2012

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555-0001

SUBJECT: Withdrawal of Proposed Alternative — Request for Relief from
Immediate ASME Code Flaw Repair of Service Water System Manual
Valve MV-SW 136

Palisades Nuclear Plant
Docket 50-255
License No. DPR-20

Reference: 1. Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc. letter, PNP 2012-087, Proposed
Alternative — Request for Relief from Immediate ASME Code Flaw
Repair of Service Water System Manual Valve MV-SW 1 36, dated
October 30, 2012 (ADAMS Accession Number MLI 2305A362)

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(a)(3)(ii), Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc. (ENO) requested
NRC approval of a Request for Relief for a Proposed Alternative for the Palisades
Nuclear Plant (PNP)(Reference 1). The request for relief was submitted because a
through-wall flaw was discovered on September 20, 2012, in a service water system,
4-inch cast carbon steel valve body within an American Society of Mechanical
Engineers (ASME) Class 3 system. Upon discovery of the through-wall flaw, ENO
performed an operability evaluation of the condition, and determined that the valve
continued to be capable of performing its required safety functions and was not
susceptible to sudden or catastrophic failure.

Subsequent to the submittal of the request for relief, on November 6, 2012, ENO
replaced the valve with the through-wall flaw during an unplanned plant outage. Review
and approval of the relief request is no longer needed. Therefore, the relief request is
being withdrawn. The three commitments submitted with the relief request were
completed upon replacement of the valve.

The aforementioned operability evaluation conducted for the through-wall flaw
addressed valve operability from the time of flaw discovery until the valve was replaced.
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This letter contains no new commitments and no revisions to existing commitments.

Sincerely,

owg/jse

cc: Administrator, Region III, USNRC
Project Manager, Palisades, USNRC
Resident Inspector, Palisades, USNRC


